
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 9:12 AM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) (WurfelB@michigan.gov); Sygo, Jim (DEQ) (SygoJ@michigan.gov)
Cc: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ) (THELENM2@michigan.gov); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) (SHEKTERL@michigan.gov); Richard Benzie P.E. (BENZIER@michigan.gov)
Subject: Draft Briefing to Governor
Attachments: Flint Briefing - Draft 9-30-2015.dotx.docx
Importance: High

Attached is the draft briefing memo for the Governor. We did our best to keep it to one page, but let us know if you have other content needs.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov